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TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Lynne Vanderslice
DATE: November 21, 2022
RE: 2023 Board of Selectmen Proposed Regular Meeting Schedule and FY2024 Budget

Review Schedule

Below is the Proposed Calendar Year 2023 Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting Schedule:

January 9 Monday
January 24 Tuesday
February 6 Monday
February 21 Tuesday
March 6 Monday
March 21 Tuesday
April 3 Monday
April 18 Tuesday
May 1 Monday
May 16 Tuesday
June 5 Monday
June 20 Tuesday
July 18 Tuesday
August 7 Monday
August 22 Tuesday
September 6 Wednesday
September 19 Tuesday
October 2 Monday
October 17 Tuesday
November 6 Monday
November 21 Tuesday
December 4 Monday

December 19 Tuesday



Below is the Proposed FY2024 Budget Review Schedule:

January 24
February 3
February 7
February 9
February 13
February 21
March 3

March 6

March 14
March 21
April 3

April 11

Regular Meeting
Friday

Tuesday
Thursday
Monday

Regular Meeting
Friday

Monday

BOF Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting

BOF Meeting

Library Budget Request and Presentation

Receipt of Budget Book

BOS Member Budget Questions Due Date

Special Meeting-Police and DPW Budget Review

Special Meeting-Fire and All Departments Budget Review
Adopt FY2024 Budget

Submission of Budget to Board of Finance

BOE Presentation of Bonded Capital Requests
Presentation of Municipal Bonded Capital Requests

Budget Discussion with BOF
Discussion of Bonded Capital Requests
Referral of Bonded Capital Requests to the BOF

Discussion of Bonded Capital Requests with the BOF



